

Message

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-04-06 9:04:36 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
CC: Michael Lyle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=704afe32c06a42c78cf357ce53a5b319-Michael Lyl]
Subject: Fwd: This Afternoon's Meeting
Attachments: IESO issues list Fair Hydro legislation April 4.docx; ATT00001.htm

Was this our document?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Date: April 6, 2017 at 8:56:11 AM EDT
To: "kim.marshall@ieso.ca" <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>, "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>
Subject: **This Afternoon's Meeting**

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Good morning Kim. For this afternoon's meeting with the DM and COS, we thought it would be helpful to use the attached to facilitate the conversation. Not sure if your folks want to further update the attached.

Happy to chat after the morning meeting. Steen